
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: September 25, 2023 

 
RE: #6111 Salamatof Cannery Lodge  FROM: Audrey Saylor OLE 

 
Requested 
Action: 

New License   

Statutory 
and 
Regulatory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b): “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

 
AS 04.11.400(d): “The board may approve 
(1) the issuance of a new beverage dispensary or restaurant or eating place license 

without regard to (a) of this section if it appears that the issuance will encourage 
the tourist trade by encouraging the construction or improvement of 

(A) a hotel, motel, resort, or similar business relating to the tourist trade with a 
dining facility or having kitchen facilities in a majority of its rental rooms 
and at least a minimum number of rental rooms required according to the 
population of the incorporated city, unified municipality, or population 
area established under (a) of this section in which the facility will be 
located, as follows: 

(i) 10 rental rooms if the population is less than 1,501; 
(ii) 20 rental rooms if the population is 1,501 — 2,500; 
(iii) 25 rental rooms if the population is 2,501 — 5,000; 
(iv) 30 rental rooms if the population is 5,001 — 15,000; 
(v) 35 rental rooms if the population is 15,001 — 25,000; 
(vi) 40 rental rooms if the population is 25,001 — 50,000; and 
(vii) 50 rental rooms if the population is greater than 50,000; or 

(B) an airport terminal; and” 
(2) the renewal or transfer of ownership of a beverage dispensary or restaurant or 

eating place license issued under (1) of this subsection if the 
(A) holder of the license operates a hotel, motel, resort, or similar business 

relating to the tourist trade that 
(i) has a dining facility on the licensed premises or kitchen facilities in a 

majority of its rental rooms; and 



 (ii) maintains at least the minimum number of rental rooms that the 
hotel, motel, resort, or similar business had at the time of initial 
licensure or that were required at the time of initial licensure; or 

(B) licensed premises are located inside an airport terminal. 

 
Staff Rec.: 

 
Approve this application 

 

Background: This is an application for a Beverage Dispensary – Tourism license in the Kenai Peninsula 
Borough. 
This licensee came before the Board in March for an Outdoor Recreational Lodge the Board 
recommended that a Beverage Dispensary -Tourism was a better fit.  

 
AS 04.11.400(d)(2)(A)(ii) requires that the facility must maintain at least the minimum number of rental 
rooms required at original licensure. Staff has determined that the license is compliant with the room 
number requirements. 

 
This facility has 38 guest rooms with no kitchen facilities. There is a dining area which is separate 
from the bar and seat up to 60 customers.   

 
 

Attachment: Tourism Statement 
AB-01 
AB-02 
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Tourism Statement 
Salamatof Cannery Lodge, LLC 

1. Explain how the issuance of a liquor license at your 
establishment has/will encourage tourism.  

The central focus of the business plan for Salamatof Cannery Lodge 
involves catering to out of town tourists, offering them clean, 
comfortable, and affordable accommodation with all the amenities 
any traveler would expect and prefer to see in their hotel, including 
a welcoming environment for the guests to eat and drink.  
 
Salamatof Cannery Lodge will also be serving beers, wines, and 
spirits as possible, giving our guests an opportunity to try Alaskan-
made products. 

 
Explain how the facility was/will be constructed or improved 
in accordance with this application.  
 
This facility is located at 2101 Bowpicker Lane, Unit 13, Kenai, 
Alaska 99611.  As such it is ideal for travelers who want a 
comfortable overnight stay in a clean, comfortable, location 
conveniently located in beautiful Kenai, AK 

2. Who operates the facility for which a liquor license is being 
applied?  

Eric Morrison is an affiliate, and Kate Schadle the manager of Salamatof 
Cannery Lodge, LLC and they operate the facility.  Salamatof Tribal 
Council is the member of the entity. Salamatof Cannery Lodge, LLC and 
staff are dedicated to serving alcohol in a responsible manner, while 
providing a fun and friendly environment to our out of state guests. 

3. Do you offer room rentals to the traveling public?   Yes. 

 

4. If so, how many of these rooms are available? Do any of the 
rental rooms have kitchen facilities (defined as: a separate 
sink for food preparation along with refrigeration and 
cooking appliance devices, including a microwave)? If yes, 
how many of the rental rooms have kitchen facilities that 
meet this definition? Do you stock alcoholic beverages in 
guest rooms?    

 



	 	2	

There are 38 rooms for rent at the lodge.  No, we do not stock alcoholic 
beverages in the rooms. 

5. Does your establishment include a dining facility?  

Yes, we offer a food menu in a comfortable setting. 

6. Are additional amenities available to your guests through 
your establishment (eg: guided tours or trips, rental 
equipment for guests, other activities that attract tourists)?  

Yes, Salamatof Cannery Lodge does provide tourist type amenities to its 
guests the grounds feature ocean and river frontage, skiing and hiking 
trails, an airstrip, helipad, and a boat ramp, dock, and boat storage.  We 
also recommend tours and fishing charters nearby. 

 
In short, all of those things, which are routinely done by businesses in 

Alaska to encourage tourism, will continue to be done by the operators of 
the facility. 
 
 






















































